Catts, Michelle

From: . Burroni, Richard J

Sent: ‘Wednesday, June 08, 2011 5:35 PM
To: ~ Catts, Michelle

Subject: FW: IP2-2010-5713

Michelle,

As discussed - we have issued a CA to perform an effectiveness review of the both the ground
troubleshooting and fuse replacement.

See below.
Rich
‘ From: Lafferty, Joseph
“Sent: Wednesday, June 08, 2011 4:13 PM
Ta: Burroni, Richard J
~ Subject: 1P2-2010-5713
Rich,

CA -20 issued to perform an-effectiveness review of CA’s associated with the CR response.due 1/10/12
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